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Gary, Aaron

From: Sikma, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Dorsett, Alicia

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a1681/P1
Attachments: 17a1681/P1.pdf

Aaron,

Could you please send our office and Rep. Duchow’s office a /1 of the attached amendment so we can get it introduced
in our respective chambers?

Thanks,

Brian Sikma

Policy Advisor

Office of Sen. Duey Stroebel
(608) 266-7513
brian.sikma®@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Sen.Stroebel <Sen.Stroebel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a1681/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a1681/P1.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 3, line 9: after “service” insert “unless such an accommodation cannot

be reasonably made”.

2. Page 4, line 15: after “service” insert “unless such an accommodation cannot

be reasonably made”.

3. Page 5, line 18: after “service” insert “unless such an accommodation cannot
)
be reasonably made”.

(END)



